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SIO Photographic Laboratory 
 
Photographs, 1949-2000    
 
Physical Description: 

approximately 80,600 images 
or 69 archival shoe boxes of negatives and 18 manuscript boxes of prints 

 
Description: The SIO Photographic Laboratory was established in 1949 to provide photographic 
services to the SIO community.  Photographers photographed instruments, ships, events, people 
and campus scenes at the request of SIO offices and departments.  The office that placed the 
order was charged for prints.  Negatives remained in a central file at the SIO Photographic 
Laboratory.  The negative file consists mainly of b/w 4X5 negatives, although the collection 
includes some color negatives and negatives in other sizes.  The SIO Photographic Laboratory 
sequentially numbered each negative.  A log of description was kept at the SIO Photographic 
Laboratory.  The log includes the negative number,  date and subject of the photograph, and the 
office or person who ordered the image. 
 
Beginning in 1958, the SIO Photographic Laboratory took photographs of the campus of the 
University of California, San Diego.  Many of these images were ordered by Physical Plant as a 
record of the construction of campus buildings, but the UCSD images also include photographs 
of inaugurations of chancellors and other campus events. 
 
This accession consists of some 80,600 original negatives, and prints of many but not all of these 
images.  The accession includes images of instruments and vessels, aerial photographs of the SIO 
and UCSD campuses and surrounding areas, images of marine life, photos of buildings, campus 
scenes and events, approximately 11,600 portraits of faculty and staff, negatives of line drawings 
and other illustrations for scientific manuscripts, and photographs of expeditions and work at sea.  
 
The accession is divided into two series:  SIO/UCSD Photographs arranged numerically by 
negative number and portraits arranged alphabetically by name of subject. 
 
The SIO Photographic Laboratory was established in 1949 when John MacFall was hired as the 
first photographer.  While the laboratory was established to do still photography, the laboratory 
also made several silent expedition films during its early years of operation.  The decision was 
made to close the laboratory in 2000 when digital imagery began replacing film.  Sue Green was 
the last photographer. 
 
Copyright is held by UC Regents 



S.I.O. PHOTOGRAPHIC LABORATORY 

Archives Accession 85-8 

Index to Photographs, 1966-1976 



Introductions 

When the SIO Photo Lab was established in 1949, photographers 
recorded identifying information about photographs on glassine 
envelops and in a card index. In 1966, these methods were 
supplemented by a photo index which was kept by photographers 
and lists negative number, subject of photograph, date of 
photograph and sometimes the name of the person or office 
that placed the order for photographs, SIO Archivist Deborah 
Day borrowed the SIO Photo Lab index and prepared this photo­
copy of it in January, 1989. The original index was returned 
to the SIO Photo Lab. 


















































































































































































































































































































































